



HELLO, I AM...

MOHAMMED HASSAN

A WEB/GRAPHIC DESIGNER

- +91 7624938262
- sanindesigns@gmail.com
- www.sanhassan.com
- #31/3f, G.R Complex,
Service Road, Domlur Post Office,
Bangalore - 560071



I'm Hassan a web/graphic designer,
Being a graphic designer is my biggest dream which I've been living for 9 years now. My aim is to deliver great work to the clients and mostly work on websites, logos, print stuffs and app ux.
I'm currently looking for a better opportunity which is more challenging.

EXPERIENCE

20

MONTHS

9

MONTHS

37

MONTHS

21

MONTHS

LENS INTERACTIVE
2008 - 2010,
India

FREELANCER
2010 - 2011
India

LEVELFIVE
2011 - 2015
India

TACME
2015 - 2017
Dubai, UAE

SKILLS

PHOTOSHOP ●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●

ILLUSTRATOR ●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●

DREAMWEAVER ●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●

EDUCATION

HIGHER SECONDARY
Muhyideen Matriculation
Higher Secondary School.
Kayalpatanam.

GRAPHIC DESIGN
1 year course
Master computer academy,
Kayalpatanam.

PERSONAL INFO

WEBDESIGN ●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●

BRANDING ●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●

PRINT ●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●

CSS/HTML ●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●

Name Mohammed Hassan
Father's Name Seyed Ahamed Naina
Age / DOB 34, 02 Aug 1982
Nationality Indian
Marital Status Married
Passport M5130834



For more information on my work and skills check out my online portfolio @ www.sanhassan.com